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TITLE OF SOLICITATION: DEADLINE FOR RESPONSES:

DATE OF ISSUE

NUMBER

Name:

VENDOR:

Address:

City, State, Zip Code:

Phone #:

Email Address:

Contact Name:

Contact Email:

Vendor #:

BID RECEIVING LOCATION

Open Enrollment Period - Emergency Aircraft Services for DOF

Support Services ANC Admin

Attn: Procurement

Invitation to Bid ITB 10 210000015 - 1

1 1 Department of Natural Resources

January  07, 2021

March  15, 2021 14:00:00 Alaska Time

AK550 West 7th Avenue
Suite 1330 99501-3564
Anchorage, AK 99501-3564

PURPOSE OF SOLICITATION:
In January of 2019 the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) issued ITB 190000021 soliciting competitive bids for
qualified contractors to provide as-needed fixed wing and helicopter services for use in emergency wildland firefighting for
the Division of Forestry (DOF). A provision within ITB 190000021 allows DNR to issue periodic Open Enrollment periods
during the contract term. This ITB is the first Open Enrollment period solicitation issued under this provision.

Important Notice: If you receive this solicitation from the State's Online Public Notice website or IRIS Vendor Self Service
portal, you must register with the DNR Procurement Section to receive subsequent amendments. Registration must be in
writing and may be made via email to dnr.ssd.procurement@alaska.gov or fax to 907-269-8909. Failure to register with
the DNR Procurement Section may result in rejection of your offer.

ADA: The State of Alaska complies with Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with disabilities
who may need auxiliary aids, services, and/or special modifications to submit a bid should contact the DNR Procurement
Section via email to dnr.ssd.procurement@alaska.gov, fax to 907-269-8909, telephone at 907-269-8666 or 269-8687, or
TDD at 907-269-8411 not later than 10 calendar days prior to the bid closing date to make necessary arrangements.

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER.
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT IS REQUIRED UNLESS RESPONSE IS SUBMITTED ELECTRONICALLY.

Signature X Date

BID SCHEDULE
Event DescriptionEvent Date

03/15/21 Bids Due: 2:00 p.m.

03/15/21 Bids Open: 2:00

LINE ITEMS
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End Date

Unit Cost

Extended Line Total

Quantity Unit

Delivery Date

DescriptionLine No.

Start Date F.O.B. Point

1 Emergency Fixed Wing Services for Wildland Fire Support

04/01/21 03/31/24

Extended Description:
Open Enrollment Period #5.

On-Call Fixed Wing Aircraft for Division of Forestry Wildland Firefighting Services.

End Date

Unit Cost

Extended Line Total

Quantity Unit

Delivery Date

DescriptionLine No.

Start Date F.O.B. Point

2 Emergency Helicopter Services for Wildland Fire Support

04/01/21 03/31/24

Extended Description:
Open Enrollment Period #5.

On-Call Helicopters for Division of Forestry Wildland Firefighting Services.

EVALUATION CRITERIA

Code Criteria Description Points
(DO NOT LIST PRICES IN THIS SECTION. UNIT 
PRICES AND TOTAL PRICES MUST BE FILLED

IN ADJACENT TO THEIR LINE ITEMS.) 

Vendor Response

12 Minimum Req 0

18 Cost 100% 100

Does your business qualify for the Alaska 
bidder peference?

Does your business qualify for the Alaska 
veteran peference?

PREFERENCES

Yes YesNo No

EMAIL:

PROCUREMENT OFFICER:

Important Notice: If you received this solicitation from the State of Alaska's "Vendor Self-Service" web site, you
must register with the procurement officer to receive subsequent amendments. Failure to contact the
procurement officer may result in the rejection of your offer.

TELEPHONE NUMBER:

Shawn Olsen

(907)269-8687

shawn.olsen@alaska.gov

Section
Terms and Conditions

No. Name
001 1Invitation to Bid





mailto:dnr.ssd.procurement@alaska.gov


https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=e7c3de2c69ecf724736be4cfdf5433ce&term_occur=7&term_src=Title:48:Chapter:1:Subchapter:H:Part:52:Subpart:52.2:52.229-3
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http://www.state.gov/g/tip/
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http://doa.alaska.gov/dof/iris/vendor.html
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BID SCHEDULE 
ITB 210000015 

 
Bidders must complete and submit this Bid Schedule for their bid to be considered responsive. Costs offered on the Bid Schedule 
must be inclusive of all costs to provide required services including but not limited to overhead, profit, equipment, supplies, labor, 
supervision, benefits, wages, fuel taxes, support maintenance, repair of aircraft and ground support equipment and tools, per diem, 
and any other costs, fees, or charges associated with providing required services. Multiple copies of the Bid Schedule may be submitted 
if the number of aircraft offered exceeds the number of lines on the Aircraft Information and Offered Cost form. 
 
The State will not pay a Daily Availability Rate, nor will the State guarantee a minimum or maximum number of services to be provided, 
hours to be flown, or dollar amount to be spent under any contract resulting from this ITB. 
 
Bidders may enter only a dry rate, only a wet rate, or both rates at their discretion. Enter your minimum daily hours (minimum daily 
guaranteed hours). 
 
1. Aircraft Information and Offered Cost. 

Make and Model Registration 
Number Home Base 

No. of 
Insured 
Seats 

(incl. pilot) 

Hourly 
Rate Wet 

Hourly 
Rate Dry 

Minimum 
Daily Hours 

VFR/IFR 
Approved? 

Special 
Equipment or 
Configuration 

    $ $    
    $ $    
    $ $    
    $ $    
    $ $    
    $ $    
    $ $    
    $ $    
    $ $    
    $ $    
    $ $    
    $ $    
    $ $    
    $ $    
1. HAZMAT. If allowed by your Operations Specifications, will you carry HAZMAT on Forestry flights (circle one)?      YES      NO 
2. We are looking for a full break down of all available equipment in the Special Equipment or Configuration column. If additional 
space is needed to list Special Equipment or Configuration information, please attach a separate sheet to this Bid Schedule with the 
information listed by the aircraft Registration Number. 



 
2. Preference Certification (check as applicable). 

ITEM PREFERENCE YES NO 
a. Does your company qualify for the Alaska Bidder preference? Refer to Section D, paragraph 1, of 

the ITB for more information. 
  

b. Does your company qualify for the Alaska Veterans preference? Refer to Section D, paragraph 2, of 
the ITB for more information. If yes, attach a copy of the bidder’s DD214 with Social Security or serial 
number, date of birth, and other Privacy Act information redacted (“blacked”) out 

  

c. Does your company qualify for the Alaskans with Disabilities preference? If yes, attach a copy of the 
certification letter issued by the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation with your bid Failure to provide 
a copy of the certification letter with your bid will result in disallowance of the preference. 

  

d. Does your company qualify for the Employment Program preference? If yes, attach a copy of the 
certification letter issued by the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation with your bid Failure to provide 
a copy of the certification letter with your bid will result in disallowance of the preference. 

  

 
3. Amendment(s). I acknowledge receipt of the following amendment(s) issued for this ITB: ___________________. 
 
4. Prompt Payment. Per Section E, paragraph 13, of the ITB, I will offer a discount of _____% for invoices paid within 15 business 
days. Unless a different discount is specified here, the discount shall be 5%. 
 
5. Bidder Certification. 

a. Bidder Name: 
b. Authorized Person (printed name): 
c. Authorized Person (signature): 
d. Date Signed: 
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